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Rich Polivka

From: Rich Polivka <polivka@stratos.net>
To: <fabbott@ti.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 1999 11.53 AM

Subject:  TI-89/4A Document Reproduction
Mr. Abbott:

As discussed in our telephone conversations, | am seeking permission to offer copies of various TI-98/4A
manuals and documentation for upload from my 95/4A website at hitp://99er.interspeed.net/ . | have a large
collection of 4A equipment/cartridge manuals, 4A Club Newsletters, and other 4A literature that | would like to
scan in, convert to Adobe Acrobat PDF format, and then make available for others to download from the

site. My website is non-profit (negative profit!}, and | am only looking to archive and share (free of charge)
these somewhat rare and out of print documents. There are still hundreds (thousands?) of TI-99/4A users in
the world, and | am contacted daily by people who have just acquired a 4A at a garage sale or thrift store and
are looking for information on the computer. I'm sure that they would appreciate access to these items.

Please let me know what | will need to do and/or who | will need to contact in order for permission to be
granted. If need be, | can be more specific about my exact plans and which items | would like to reproduce.

Thank You,
Rich Polivka

Rich Polivka

polivka@stratos.net, webmaster@9Ser.interspeed.net
TI-99/4A Page: hitp://99er.interspeed.net/

Join the TI-89/4A HCP Newsletter at: hitp.//ti994a.listbot.com/
Visit The Open Directory TI-99/4A Category at:
http.//dmoz.org/Computers/Operating_Systemns/TI-98_4A/
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Rich Polivka

From: Abbott, Fred <fabbott@ti.com>
To: <polivka@stratos.net>
Sent: Monday, September 27, 1999 5:46 PM

Subject:  Putting 99/4A info on Web Site

Rich,

| just got the word back that your putting obsolete manuals on your web site would not be a problem for
us.

Fred Abbott
1-800-842-2737
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